#3

STATE OF CALIFORNIA — THE RESOURCES AGENCY

CALIFORNIA ENERGY COMMISSICON

1516 NINTH STREET
SACRAMENTO. CA 95814-5512

March 27, 2006

By U.S. Mail:

Ms. Brenda Edwards-Jones

United States Department of Energy
Building Technologies Program
Mailstop EE-2J, Room 1J-018

1000 Independence Avenue, SW
Washington, D.C. 20585-0121

By e-mail: California.Petition@ee.doe.gov

Comment on:
United States Department of Energy Docket Number EE-RM-PET-100:
Petition to Exempt from Preemption
California’s Water Conservation Standards for Residential Clothes Washers:

Dear Ms. Edwards-Jones,

42 U.S.C. section 6297(d)(2) states that DOE must provide an opportunity
for “written comments, including rebuttal comments,” on petitions for waivers
from preemption. Therefore, the California Energy Commission (1) believes that
DOE is obligated to provide an opportunity for rebuttal comments after the close of
the initial comment period in this proceeding, and (2) requests that DOE clarify its
intentions in this regard as soon as possible.

Thank you for your assistance.

Sincerely,

d:f\aﬂ«w)y”‘/

nathan Blees
Assistant Chief Counsel

cc:  (see next page)



Douglas L. Faulkner

Acting Assistant Secretary

Energy Efficiency and Renewable Energy

United States Department of Energy

Section 327 Petitions, Appliance Efficiency Standards
Forrestal Building

1000 Independence Avenue, SW

Washington, D.C. 20585-0121

Mr. Bryan Berringer

United States Department of Energy

Office of Energy Efficiency and Renewable Energy
Building Technologies Program, EE-2J

1000 Independence Avenue, SW

Washington, D.C. 20585-0121

Mr. Thomas DePriest

United States Department of Energy
Office of General Counsel, GC-72
1000 Independence Avenue, SW
Washington, D.C. 20585-0121

Bryan.Berringer@ee.doe.gov
Thomas.DePriest@hq.doe.gov

Charles A. Samuels

General Counsel, Association of Home Appliance Manufacturers

Mintz, Levin, Cohn, Ferris, Lovsky, and Popeo, PC
Suite 900

701 Pennsylvania Avenue

Washington, DC 20004

CEC:

Valerie Hall

Melinda Merritt

G. William Pennington
William Staack
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